City of McMinnville, Department of

Community Development

101 E. Main Street / P. O. Box 7088, McMinnville, TN 37111
(931) 473-1204 Fax (931) 473-6231
Email: nming@mcminnvilletn.gov.com

Memorandum

To:

From:

Date:

Historic Zoning Commission Members
City of McMinnville, Department of Community Development

August 8, 2019

The McMinnville Historical Zoning Commission will meet on Monday, August
12, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. in the Community Room at the Chamber of
Commerce

1.

2.

Call to order.
Approval of Minutes from the July 30, 2019 meeting

Martin Glenn Glass LLC request approval for new signage at 225 E.
Morford, further described as Tax Map 068E, Group, Parcel 011.00.

Martin Glenn Glass LLC request approval for new signage at 221 E.
Morford Street, further described as Tax Map 068F, Group E, 010.00.

Alon Hutchins request approval for fagade alterations for property located
at 302 W. Morford Street, further described as Tax Map 068F, Group E,
Parcel 016.00.

Alon Hutchins request approval for fagade alterations for property located
at 302 W. Morford Street, further described as Tax Map 068F, Group E,
Parcel 015.00.

Bill Locke request approval for alterations for property located at 210 E.
Main Street, further described as Tax Map 068E, Group N, Parcel 4.

Adjourn



